Materials linked from the January 26, 2018 Graduate Council agenda.

From: "Stoess, Caryn" <caryn.stoess@oregonstate.edu>

Date: Thursday, November 30, 2017 at 11:51 AM

To: Ryan Contreras <Ryan.Contreras@oregonstate.edu>, "Garagnani, Rosemary"
<Rosemary.Garagnani@oregonstate.edu>

Cc: "Beach, Gary" <Gary.Beach@oregonstate.edu>

Subject: Curricular Policy Review: Graduate Certificates

Hi Ryan and Rosemary,

The Office of Academic Programs and Assessment (APA) has been charged with reviewing and updating
the Curricular Policies and Procedures listed on the APA website
(http://oregonstate.edu/admin/aa/apaa/academic-programs/curriculum/curricular-policies-and-
procedures) in preparation for the upcoming accreditation review.

We would like the Graduate Council and the Graduate School to review the Graduate Certificate policy.
It has been many years since this policy was reviewed so it may need to be modified to fit the current
needs of OSU. The attached document contains the policy with a few comments and minor edits
suggested by APA (see track changes).

For your convenience, here are several options for your consideration.

(1) Approve the suggested revisions to the policy as indicated from APA; no additional changes are
recommended or required.

(2) Approve revisions to the policy as indicated by your Council/School.

(3) Leave the policy wording as is; do not make any revisions to the existing policy.

(4) Remove the policy from the APA website; the policy is no longer valid.

We would appreciate receiving your feedback by Thursday, December 14. Please contact me if you will
need additional time for the review process.

Caryn

Caryn Stoess

Executive Assistant
Academic Programs and Assessment | http://oregonstate.edu/admin/aa/apaa/
Difference, Power, and Discrimination Program | http://dpd.oregonstate.edu/
Writing Intensive Curriculum Program | http://wic.oregonstate.edu/
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